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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 4:51 PM

To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: 0456355281SG003

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Asher,  

 

We refer to your email dated 20.11.19. 

 

Please proceed to liaise with Volkswagen on direct settlement basis.  

 

Kind regards, 

 

Jimmy Foo 

AIG 

Complex Claims Examiner 

AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120 

Tel +(65) 6419 1945|Fax +(65) 6835 7416 

 

Chityan.foo@aig.com | www.aig.sg 

 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) [mailto:AsherSng@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 12:13 PM 

To: Foo, Chityan <Chityan.Foo@aig.com> 

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your Ref: 0456355281SG 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Hi Jimmy, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Enclosed the Chronological as per you requested. 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 

Asher Sng | Case Handler   

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 


